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ENGINEERING, INC

structural and geotechnical

custom residential design

September 24, 2020

David Sigmon

On-Site Homes, LLC
2919 Breezewood Avenue
Suite 300

Fayetteville, NC 28303

Dear Mr. Sigmon:

The plan was reviewed for 4735 Hillmon Grove Road in Cameron, North Carolina to
address the framing at the first floor windows at the rear and sides of the home noted by the
inspector.

The framing at the windows and door with short sections of wall suspended beneath headers
that are set directly beneath the top plate is sufficient. This wall construction at the windows
noted by the inspector will provide the required support for all applied loads. No
modification is required.

Please call me if you have any questions.
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